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Dear CA Energy Commissioners Sitting Committee:

| am a concerned citizen oppose to the proposed Quail Brush Generation Project.
Please vote to deny this project.

The proposed QBGP is inconsistent with many of the City of San Diego’s laws,
ordinances, regulations, and standards (LORS). The project conflicts with the East
Elliott Community Plan, which designates the site as Open Space; the General Plan,
which designates the site as Park, Open Space, and Recreation; and the Municipal
Code, which designates the site’s zoning as single family residential (RS1-8).

The proposed project is also located within the City’s Multi Species Conservation
Program (MSCP) Subarea Plan, with which it is incompatible.

The Taxpayers of San Diego County object to any further spending of California
taxpayer dollars in pursuit of a project that violates so many key local land use
provisions.

The cumulative air quality impact to low-lying Santee is not acceptable, no matter what mitigation the power plant
offers. The high fire hazard of a gas plant here is too high a price to pay.

Additionally, the power plant siting threatens the well-being, health, recreation,

natural beauty, quiet, property value and quality of life of all San Diego County
residents who use Mission Trails park or who live in the areas of Navajo, Tierrasanta and
Santee due to the proximity to residences, playgrounds, and schools.

The destruction of tranquil vistas, the sounds of nature, and the quality of recreation for hikers, families, campers,
equestrians, and bikers at Mission Trails Regional Park can never be mitigated away.

We urge the CEC to implement the No Project Alternative. Reject Quail Brush.
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